
the United States lu the viclnlty ot
Port Ryerse. I have knowu some o!
our young ladies or that time pleas-
antly entertaining the custorns offi-
(-er of an evening, while their friends
were ver3- 1bsy unloading goods by
siaîl b)oat at the foot o! Lot No. 1
and carrying tim up tne banit aud
through the woods to be distributeci
tlîroughl tîxe county. Sometimes when
the wvay was clear small boat loads at
a ime would be brouglit into, the bar-
bor to be met by teams sud taken
away. Thîis work toolc place generat-
ly about two or three o'clockin luhei
niioriîig. However, wlien finally
store stocks, small sud large boats,
were seized and sold for this kind o!
laiv-breaking, the participants gave
way to a tired feeling, sud this indus-
try ceased.

The Hotels of Port Ryerse
Four buildings in thxe Port have

been used as hotels. What is kunowu
as the Cuttiug Hotel w-as erected iu
1851. and bas been lu use contiuually
fri'nî that time for liotel purposes. in
early days its trade was large and i-e-
uîunerative. The next one to be bulit
was the bîouse one door north o! Ciut-
tinig's Hotel, and kuowu as the Thouip-
son property. This wvas put up 1)y
David ',N. Poster for tlîe combiued pur-
pose of liotel and boarding bouse for
bis muen, w-ho were engaged lu ship.
building. The uext one to go up was
just across the street, southwest of
Cuttimxg's, but before it was fiuished,
fire destroved it one night sud it was
not rebuiît. This property bleouged, to

Mr.Green of Windbaiu, sud lier sou-
in-law, Johin Morrow. Number four
"'as the pi-osent Collins bouse, by the
barbor, %vliieli ivas used for several
years for this; purpose. A part o! the
tinie the large front rooMm wss used
as a grocery.

Loss cf Buiidings.
1 have kuowu o! a loss o! sixty

buildings lu the Port, all excepting
Oue, 'Viz. Mny grandfather's ilîs, lu mu'
tinie. lu the fiftles the villagp black-
Smnithî shop was located across the
Street, directly east o! Mi-. Buck'-s
bar-n, sud 'Moses Berriy was thie blackz-
suîith. These buildings passed ont of
existence either by rire or removal,
but clilefly by memoval, aud were of
varions l<inds. nauiely, warelîouses,

dwellings and business places. The
one building that bas stood the test of
tlme is that at present used as a
general store. It was built about
1835 and bas always been used for
the one purpose.

The Village FIower Gardens
We always had a f ew beautiful

flower gardeus lu the Port. That of
JTames Hoolcer, iu front of tne white
bouse on the hill, was very fine. Aunt
Patty, the wife of Major Ryerse, had
a choice collection inalber garden on
the west side of bier resideuce. Mrs.
Walter Holmwood kept pace wlth thxe
others. and always had a large dis-
play of tlîem about ber bomne on
Rolph Street. Other ladies in the vil-
lage cultivsted them also, but tliese
were the leaders. Another flower gar-
den that was -very Taucli adniired in
early days -was that of Mrs. Donald
Fislier, Sr., in the old homestead gar-
den at Fisher's Glen. It was situated
on the üauks of the beautiful little
stream that rau througb their garden.
When the Glen was approached by
the steep bull on the uortli side it pre-
sented a particularly charining ap-
pearauce. This kiudly. genial and
highly esteeuied lady was very gen-
erous «witb lier flowers, for she always
gave every one who visited or called
on lier a fine bouquet to takre home
witb them.

Visit of Prince Arthur
Amng the historical items of iu-

terest in conuection wvitb the Port is
tlîis: In the early seventies oui- yil-
lage was honored with a visit by a
mnember of the Royal Family, uamely
Prince Arthur. Af ter spendiug a few
very pleasant days at Long Point
shooting ducks lie crossed the bay
and lauded at Port Ryerse from the
steanmer Argvle. Wbeu thie boat drèw
up to the dock lie was greeted. by oui-
first citizen o! that time, Mr-. Walter
Holmwood, with tbree cheers for the
Prince o! Wales. This camne very near
spoiling oui- cheering for the cx-owd
bad a very hearty laugh at the mis-
talce.

Port Ryerse Homne Guards
At the tiiue o! the Fenian Raid of

1866, loyal Port Ryerse liad its quota
of volunteers called Home Guards,
ivho were drllled by Capt. Machon of
Vittoria. We watclied the shore at


